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Dave Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 6:04 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: New Updates - Auction Closing

 

 

New Updates - Auction Closing 
 

 

New specimens have been added to the website.  To view the latest updates click 

here:  Latest Updates 

 

This is a reminder that the auction will close at 7 p.m. eastern standard time, 

Tuesday, July 25, 2017.  There are 149 great new specimens currently available, 

all from the collection of Phil Martin.  Some very fine things are available here 

including: 

• North Carolina emerald on matrix 

• Excellent Greek fluorite, ex Obodda fluorite collection label 

• Well crystallized bertrandite on quartz from Kazakhstan 

• Excellent twinned fluorite from Pakistan 

• Choice British barite 

• Numerous good fluorite specimens from Illinois 

• Plus many others 

You can find these by clicking on the Auction Link on our Home Page. 

 

 

 

Smithsonite - 

Guchab, Namibia 

 

Smithsonite - New 

Mexico 
 

 

Fluorite - Belgium 

 

Rhodochrosite - 

Colorado 
 

 

 



2

  

Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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